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FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 2, 2007

TO: Honorable Rob Eissler, Chair, House Committee on Public Education 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB254 by Smith, Todd (Relating to the expulsion of a public school student who engages in 
certain conduct off campus or while the student is not at a school-related activity.), As 
Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require expulsion of students for certain off-campus conduct in which the student 
engaged while not in attendance at a school-sponsored event.  Expulsion would be required for a 
capital felony or first degree felony for which the student receives deferred prosecution, as a result of a 
court or jury's determination that the student has committed a capital felony or first degree felony, or 
as a result of the superintendent's or superintendent's designee's reasonable belief that the student has 
committed a capital felony or first degree felony.  The bill would entitle the superintendent or the 
superintendent's designee to consider all available information, including the contents of an arrest 
warrant, in establishing belief that a student has committed an offense for which expulsion is required 
under the provisions of the bill.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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